CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE
City Commission Agenda Memo #23-0378
CONFERENCE MEETING

TO: Honorable Mayor & Members of the
Fort Lauderdale City Commission
FROM: Greg Chavarria, City Manager
DATE: April 18, 2023
TITLE: Homeless Advisory Committee - (Commission Districts 1, 2, 3 and 4)

The Office of Neighbor Support will discuss potential structure, goals, and objectives for
creating a Homeless Advisory Committee.

Strategic Connections
This item is a 2023 Commission Annual Action Plan Top Priority, advancing
Homelessness and Housing Opportunities.

This item supports the Press Play Fort Lauderdale 2024 Strategic Plan,
specifically advancing:

e Neighborhood Enhancement

« Goal 4: Build a thriving and inclusive community of neighborhoods.

o Objective: Work with partners to reduce homelessness by promoting
independence and self-worth through advocacy, housing and comprehensive
services.

This item advances the Fast Forward Fort Lauderdale 2035 Vision Plan: We Are Ready

Attachment
Exhibit 1 — Homeless Advisory Committee Proposal

Prepared by: Luisa Agathon, Neighbor Support Manager
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